Bob Rogers Mayor



## City of Murray



July 25th 2022

The Murray Water System has issued a boil water order effective immediately for all customers past 93 Main Street (Murray Paving) to the end of the line. Including all of Hwy 94 East, and its side roads and subdivisions.

Customers in the affected area are directed to immediately start BOILING ALL DRINKING WATER taken from the public water system. This included water for drinking, making ice cubes, washing foods, brushing teeth, or any other activity involving the consumption of water.

Water should be brought to a full, rolling boil for at least 5 minutes to ensure it is safe for consumption. Boiled water may be stored at room temperature or refrigerated in a closed container until needed.

This order shall remain in effect until further notice. Customers in this area will be notified by the Murray Water System when the order is lifted.

This boil water order is due to a water main failure in that area.

